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June 26, 1984

Mr. Seymour Rosen
Spaces
1804 N. Van Ness
Los Angeles, CA 90028

Dear Mr. Rosen :

Per our discussion the.other day, I am afraid that
Sotheby's will not be able to perform an appraisal
on the Trapper's Lodge folk art, since we have no
expertise, either here or in New York, in the area
of monumental folk art. Also, because the work is
unique, there are really no analogies we could
make between it and 'other similar works, at least
none that we feel comfortable making.

I regret that we weren't able to help you in this
instance, and hope that you will feel free to
con tac t us i n the fu tu re .

Best regards.

Mrs. Barbara Pal lenberg
V i c e P r e s i d e n t a n d
Managing Director
Sotheby's Los Angeles
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'̂vê. ̂■o'̂A Occ-̂sicr̂ l̂ly,


